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Dear Mr. Cahill: ELD 

* - ACRS (16) During our meeting with your staff on March 7-9, .1979 at Indian Point 
Unit No. 2, weagreed that many valves could be deleted from your 
'inservice-testing (IST) program since they performed no safety
related function.

ERA 
I. Buchanan 
. Lainas

As a result,. you submitted, by letter dated April 16, 1979, a list 
of the valves that you propose be deleted from your 1ST program.  
We, along with our consultants from Brookhaven National Laboratory, 
have reviewed your list. We agreed that most of the valves on 
this list are not safety-related and canbedeleted from your IST 
program.  

There are, however, ten-valves on your list that we consider safety
related'and they should not be deleted. They are 882, 1810, 894A, 894B, 
894C, 894D, 898, MS-52, BFD-77 and BFD-78. This information was 
discussed with Mr. L. Liberatori of your staff during telephone 
conversations on May 10 and May 11, 1979.  

Furthermore, on May 22, 1979, Mr. Liberatori requested that the 
following sampling syttem valves be deleted from the IST program since 
they're not safety-related: 951, 953, 955A, 955B, 974A, 974B, and 
975. We agree that these valves can be deleted from the program.

cc: See next page

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 

A. Schwencer, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #1 
Division of Operating Reactors
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0 UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

June 7, 1979 

Docket No. 50-247 

Mr. William J. Cahill, Jr.  
Vice President 
Consolidated Edison Company 

of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place 
New York, New York 10003 

Dear Mr. Cahill: 

During our meeting with your 'staff on March 7-9, 1979 at Indian Point Unit No. 2, we agreed that many valves could be deleted from your 
inservice testing (IST) program since they performed no safety
related function.  

As a result, you submitted, by letter dated April 16, 1979, a list 
of the valves that you propose be deleted from your IST program.  
We, along with our consultants from Brookhaven National Laboratory, 
have reviewed your list. We agreed that most of the valves on 
this list are not safety-related and can be deleted from your IST 
program.  

There are, however, ten valves on your list that we consider safetyrelated-and they should not be deleted. They are 882, 1810, 894A, 894B, 
894C, 894D, 898, MS-52, BFD-77 and BFD-78. This information was discussed with Mr. L. Liberatori of your staff during telephone 
conversations on May 10 and May 11, 1979.  

Furthermore, on May 22, 1979, Mr. Liberatori requested that the 
following sampling system valves be deleted from the IST program since 
they're not safety-related: 951, 953, 955A, 955B, 974A, 974B, and 
975. We agree that these valves can be deleted from the program.  

Sincerel 

g A.- chwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1 
Division of Operating Reactors 

cc: See next page



Mr. William J. Cahill, Jr.  
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. - 2 - June 7, 1979 

cc: White Plains Public Library 
100 Martine Avenue 
White Plains, New York 10601 

Joseph D. Block, Esquire 
Executive Vice President 

Administrative 
Consolidated Edison Company 

of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place 
New York, New York 10003 

Edward J. Sack, Esquire 
Law Department 
Consolidated Edison Company 

of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place 
New York; New York 10003 

Anthony Z. Roisman 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
91715th Street, N.W.  
Washington, D..C. 20005 

Dr. Lawrence R. Quarles: 
Apartment 51 
Kendal at Longwood 
Kennett Square, Pennsylvania 19348 

Theodore A. Rebelowski 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P. 0. Box 38 
Buchanan, New York 10511




